RFP [###-####-##] – [RFP title]
ATTACHMENT F - REFERENCE CHECK FORM
RFP #ODE-2521-21 – ODE Farm to School Grant Program Evaluation
Att D

ATTACHMENT D - REFERENCE CHECK FORM
Proposer Name:
__________________________________________

Reference Entity:
__________________________________________

Reference Contact Name:
__________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number:
__________________________________________

Contact Email Address:
__________________________________________

Please respond to the following questions:
1. For what type of services did you engage Proposer?
2. Describe the services listed in response to question 1.
3. Describe Proposer’s customer service.
4. Describe your satisfaction with the business relationship with Proposer.
5. Describe Proposer’s methods for problem resolution.
6. How likely would you be to use Proposer’s services again?

7. With which aspect(s) of Proposer’s services are you the most satisfied?
8. With which aspect(s) of Proposer’s services are you the least satisfied?

9. How well did Proposer stay within the proposed timeline?

10. How did the final project cost compare to the initial proposed cost?
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